NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

Mre L.E, White
723 North Plumer Avenue
Tueson, Arisona

Dear Mr, White:

In anser to your lstter of August 30, 1956 I submit the
followings '

The well to %ich Jou refer is called the E1 Paas;6 Natu;gl

Gas Company #3-B Storey. It was completed July 1956 vith
e eaoitial Production test of 3720 MOFFD and Stut-in eomirs
pressure of 1077¢ after 7 days shut-in, It is a Yesaverde
producer in the Hlgnco Mesaverde Pool and has not yet been
Connected to a pipeline,

If you need further information on the gbove or other mgtters
plemfoelfmtoemtwtua any time,

Yours very truly

Secretary
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INSURANCE COUNSELOR AND AGENT

g- e\,\m“ 723 NORTH PLUMER AVENUE
C
“gs\D":;oe—\A TUCSON, ARIZONA

Avgust 30, 1956,

7,

New lloxice 011 & 'Gus Commiszasl on,
Azteo, New llexico,

by.

ttentic~ ilrs; Kethleern Sinmmons

Dear lirs. 3inrors:

I'rs. Wiite and T own the Zest half of the Noeth jes+: Quartar
of Section & Two. 30 Il Rges 11 Z., 3ar Juan County, N. il. and tris
8C aores was includled ir poeled unit on which, we understend, the
Stacey L Well No. I was recent): comple ted.
If it iz vot out of order !or you tc do so would like vary
muvh Yo know the cate the wall irus brought ip, the tested production,
end whether the well has been cnnnected to a pipe-lire aid brougkt
rt rodu ¢
i d the Z1 Pasc Butural Gas Company brought the wall in
outhern Unfion Gas Zompeny rarticirates with the T DPasc

ary iu the poolad unit,
tion you may be st liberty %o give us will be greatly
assure you.




